
MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Cass County Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM: Grace Puppe, Cass County Planner 
  Jason Benson, Cass County Engineer 
 
DATE: April 5, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Budget Adjustment for FY2022 
 

 
Adjustment to the FY2022 budget is requested in order to complete 
the Subdivision Ordinance update.  
 
Funds were directed in FY2021 to complete the update to the 
Ordinance. However, Covid19 among other complications 
caused delays to progress resulting in the completion date to 
be adjusted to FY2022. 
 
In 2021, $58,172.00 in funds were budgeted for the contract 
services.  A remainder of $10,246.20 was returned to the 
general fund as a result of the delays. 
 
At present, we anticipate total 2022 expenses of approximately 
$12,750. 
 
Account Description 2021 

Budget 
2021 
Final/Actual 

Difference 
2021 Unspent 

101-4002-
417.33-09 

Consulting 
/GIS $58,172.00 $47,925.80 (-$10,246.20) 

Account Description 2022 
Budget 

2022 New 
Estimate 

2022 
Requested 
Adjustment 

101-4002-
417.33-09 Consulting/GIS $5,000 $12,750 +$15,246 

 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  
 
Move to authorize the County Finance Director to make the 
necessary budget adjustments to account 101-4002-417.33-
09 from $5,000 to $15,246. 
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Christopher J Deery, MSW 
Veteran Service Officer 
Cass County Veteran Service 
211 9th Street South 
Fargo, ND  58108 
701-241-5746 
 
4/4/2022 
 
RE: 2022 Budget Amended  
 
Dear Commission, 
 
I would like to take this time, to discuss a budget related item or proposed item for your 
consideration. 
 
At this time, the Veteran Service Office is not fully staffed as we had a departure and is seeking a 
new admin for hire resulting in coming up short on our goal of going completely digital. Enclosed 
is an estimate to complete the rest of our files to digital while we try to hire a new admin.  
 
Metro has quoted this task to completion at $3,040.00 to finish the last scanning of our veteran’s 
paper files. This process will assist with helping our office focus on training and a new hire. I did 
reach out to another company however they have yet to get back to me regarding a quote.  
 
Thank you for your considerations. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Christopher J Deery 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Move to approve the scanning project and a budget adjustment in the amount of 3,040.00. 
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